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From: McFarlane, David [mailto:David.McFarlane2@gloucestershire.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12 October 2015 14:01

To: Lisa Jones

Subject: FW: Knife crime and licensing policy

Lisa
| have looked at the Manchester Policy and | like the paragraph

Comprehensive risk assessments for activities at the premises

Risk assessments should be regularly reviewed and any appropriate action
implemented

immediately. Risks identified should be recorded and updated when appropriate.
Consideration should be given to the risks associated with the activities of the
business, the

clientele, the Key Factors in this Licensing Policy, the nature of the area the
premises is

located, as well as any appropriate individual circumstances.

If this could be incorporated with the fact that there is a greater expectancy of
security for premises which fall within the ‘commutative impact zone’ (otherwise
known as the ‘Special Policy’) which has been put in place by the City Council to
restrict licensing activity in a specified area.

David McFarlane
Senior Harm Reduction Advisor

Head of Crime Prevention and Licensing.
Gloucestershire Constabulary Headquarters
" No 1 Waterwells, Waterwells Drive, Quedgeley, Gloucester, GL.2 2AN

= (01452) 752173
7% David.McFarlane2{dgloucestershire.pnn.police.uk




. From: Lise Noakes
Sent: 05 November 2015 14:17
To: Lisa Jones; Darren Mountford
Cc: Gill Ragon; Tarren A. Randle
Subject: RE: Provided to you for consultation purposes - Licensing Policy statement

Hi both,

Please add something in under Prevention of Public Nuisance about litter clearance in the vicinity of
the premises not just within the boundary of the premises themselves. This should be further added

under good practise.

You will he aware of my recent complaints re KFC litter along Metz Way, particularly at the
weekend. The council is bearing the cost of clearing this up and in the meantime it is a public

nuisance as unsightly.
Regards

Lise



From: Charlotte Bowles-Lewis

Sent: 20 November 2015 10:30

To: 'licensing.team@gloucester.gov.uk'

Cc: Anthony Wilson; Andy Powick; Andy Birchley

Subject: Draft Revised Licensing Policy Statement conservation comments

Dear Licensing Team,

Having reviewed the revised licensing policy statement for the city | wish to raise the following
comments in relation to the historic environment and predominantly changes whereby there are
impacts on listed buildings and conservation areas due to a license being granted —

2.4 and 2.5 — Consultation should include the conservation team where an application impacts on a
listed building and or within a conservation area.

3.5 Need to include discussion with conservation team regarding listed buildings and conservation
areas to ensure that alterations or use is appropriate and without negative/harmful impact to
significance of the building or area.

3.6 Need to include compliance with listed building regulations.

3.12 Whereby conditions are applied for example noise requirements, erection of flues, shutters or
installation of cctv the conservation team should be notified, internal shutters within a listed
building would require a listed building application and will require prior consultation to ensure the
premises can accommaodate this change.

If you wish to discuss these points further please do come hack to me,
Kind regards,

Charlotte

Charlotte Bowles-Lewis

Principal Conservation & Design Officer

Environmental Planning 01452 396855

Gloucester City Council

Herbert Warehouse charlotte. bowles-lewis@gloucester.gov.uk

The Docks www.q!oucester.qov.uk

Gloucester, GL1 2EQ







